MOTOROLA

Emnterprise Mobility business

Regulatory Engineering

Date:2009/9/14

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Subject: DFS - No “Ad HOC” Declaration for FCC ID: UZ7MC3190

To the Commission:

We, the undersigned, attest that this device does not support “Ad Hoc on non-US frequencies”
and/or “on DFS frequencies”.

The client software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies.
This includes transmissions for beacon ad-hoc or peer-to-peer modes.

Respectfully,
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Mark S. Luksich
DMTS, Regulatory Engineering

631-738-5134
Mark.Luksich@motorola.com
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